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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:        Parties in Docket No. D-19-04  
 
From:   John Spirito, Hearing Officer 
 
Subject:   Procedural Schedule – Docket No. D-19-04 
 
Date:             March 12, 2019 
 

The following procedural schedule was agreed upon and adopted during a pre-
hearing conference conducted today: 
 

 March 12, 2019 -  Pre-hearing/scheduling Conference 
 

 March 12, 2019 – Discovery begins 
 

 March 19, 2019 -  Parties to file Stipulation to Waive Statutory 90-  
                                       day deadline for Division to resolve dispute – extend  
                                       deadline to June 11, 2019; 
 

 March 19, 2019 – National Grid deadline to file Answer/Response to Complaint 
 

 April 2, 2019 -  Deadline to file Agreed-upon Statement of Facts; and to  
                         identify all issues that remain in dispute.  Parties to also identify   
                         witnesses and provide a summary of expected testimony. 
 

 April 9, 2019 -  Hearing 
 

 May 7, 2019 -  Deadline for filing Briefs; 
 

 May 14, 2019 -  Deadline for filing Reply Briefs; 
 

 June 11, 2019 – Target date for Decision 
 
 
   
 

Please contact me immediately if you have any questions regarding this schedule. 
 


